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Knox County Procurement Division 
Addendum I to Invitation for Bid 3536 

Facility Waste Collection Services 
  

Addendum Date:  April 15, 2024                   Buyer:  Brian Hubbs 
 
Opening Date:  April 23, 2024 at 2:00 PM             Total Page(s): Two (2) 
 
This addendum shall become a part of the Invitation for Bid and specifications and shall be 
acknowledged on the bid form. 
 
Questions/Answers: 
 
Question 1:  Would Knox Count have the number of hauls on the on-call compactors from 2021-present? 
 
Answer 1:   Powell Elementary (KCS) – 30 yd compactor, averages pickup once every other week. 
 Rule Maintenance Facility (KCS) – 42 yard compactor is rarely used, no clear count on 

hauls. 
 World’s Fair Park (PBA) – 40 yd compactor, April-November, once weekly / December-

March, on call with no frequency on pickup recorded. 
 Volunteer Landing (PBA) – 25 yd compactor, approximately 16 hauls since July 1, 2023. 
  
Question 2: Would Knox County have the manufacturer and model type of the vertical compactors and 

self-contained compactors? 
 
Answer 2:  Powell Elementary (KCS) – Manufacturer unknown 
 Rule Maintenance Facility (KCS) - Manufacturer unknown 
 City County Building (PBA) – Marathon – Side Pack TC-220-T 
 World’s Fair Park (PBA) – Marathon – Ramjet RJ-250-SC 
 Volunteer Landing (PBA) – Pinnacle – SC-25 
 Fritts Lot (PBA) – Marathon – Vert-I-PACK  
 
Question 3: What is the current power supply and voltage for the 4yd, 6yd, 8yd VIP & 20yd and 30yd 

compactor? 
 
Answer 3: Fritts Lot (PBA) – 4 yd compactor – 230V three phase 
 City County Building (PBA) – 6 yd compactor – 460V three phase 
 Volunteer Landing (PBA) – 25 yd compactor – 460V three phase, 30 amp 
 World’s Fair Park (PBA) – 40 yd compactor -  480V three phase 
 Powell Elementary (KCS) – 30 yd compactor – 268V three phase 
 Rule Maintenance Facility (KCS) – 42 yd compactor – 460V three phase 
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Question 4: Do the compactors have any special add on features for service at locations? 
 
Answer 4: No. 
 
Question 5: On the Knox County Government locations and Parks and Recreation locations are the 96 

gal. toters stored for pickup in a serviceable location for the pickup driver? Or would the 
driver need to walk around properties and wheel them to the truck? 

 
Answer 5: All of the Knox County Government locations including Parks and Recreation’s 96 gallon 

totes are in a serviceable location. 
 
Question 6: Would the U.S. Cellular Soccer Complex still be an active location for service with 

apartments being built on those grounds? 
 
Answer 6: This is not an applicable location any longer. 
 
 
 
End of Addendum I. 

 
Brian Hubbs 
Construction and Contracts Specialist 
Knox County Procurement Division 
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